AGENDA
SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Wednesday, December 13, 2017
6:00 pm

CAVALIER BANQUET ROOM
250 San Simeon Avenue
San Simeon, CA 93452

. REGULAR SESSION: 6:00 PM

A. Roll Call

B. Pledge of Allegiance

. PUBLIC COMMENT:

Any member of the public may address and ask questions of the Board relating to any matter within the
Board’s jurisdiction, provided the matter is not on the Board’s agenda. Presentations are limited to
three (3) minutes or less with additional time at the discretion of the Chair. Your comments should be
directed to the Board as a whole and not directed to individual Board members. The Brown Act restricts
the Board from taking formal action on matters not published on the agenda.

A. Sheriff’'s Report — Report for November.

B. Public comment on Sheriff’'s Report.

. PRESENTATIONS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS FROM BOARD:

. STAFF REPORTS

A. General Manager’s Report — Summary of November Activities.
B. Superintendent’s Report - Sumrﬁary of November Activities.

C. District Financial Summary — Update on Monthly Financial Status for close of business November
30, 2017.

D. District Counsel’s Report — Summary of November activities.

. ITEMS OF BUSINESS

A. Consideration of approval of last month’s minutes — November 8, 2017.
B. Consideration of approval of Disbursements Journal — December 13, 2017.

C. Consideration of approval of Special Meeting minutes — October 30, 2017.

SSCSD Board Agenda  Page 1 of 2



6. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS

A. Consideration of Review of Draft District Audit 2016-2017 presented by Travis Hole from
Moss, Levy & Hartzheim, LLP.

7. BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS — Oral Reports from Committee Members.
8. BOARD REPORTS - Oral Reports from Board Members on current issues.

9. BOARD/STAFF GENERAL DISCUSSIONS AND PROPOSED AGENDA ITEMS — Requests from

Board members to Staff to receive feedback, prepare information, and/or place an item on a future
agenda(s).

10.ADJOURNMENT

All staff reports or other written documentation, including any supplemental material distributed to a
majority of the Board within 72 hours of a regular meeting, relating to each item of business on the
agenda are available for public inspection during regular business hours in the District office, 111 Pico
Avenue, San Simeon. If requested, this agenda shall be made available in appropriate alternative
formats to persons with a disability, as required by the Americans with Disabilities Act. To make a
request for a disability-related modification or accommodation, contact the District Administrator at 805-
927-4778 as soon as possible and at least 48 hours prior to the meeting date. This agenda was
prepared and posted pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2.

SSCSD Board Agenda  Page 2 of 2



4A. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT
Charles Grace
Update for November 2017



4A. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT
December 13, 2017

. Staff Activity — Report on Staff activities for the month of November.

During the month of November, staff sent out regular customer billing. Staff also
completed the following items:

e  Submitted the complete application to LAFCO. This item will tentatively be
added to the agenda for their January meeting.

e Staff responded to 2 public records requests.

o  Staff finalized with the contract to provide legal counsel with the firm of
Adamski Moroski Madden Cumberland & Green LLP.

e Prepared additional information for items needed as part of the Prop. 1 Grant
process and met with a County representative.

e  Continued working with Phoenix Engineering on the Water Master Plan.



4B. SUPERTINTENDENT’S REPORT
Jerry Copeland
Facilities Update for November 2017



4B. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

Activities of November 2017

. Wastewater Treatment Plant

All sampling, testing and reporting at the Wastewater Treatment Plant and the Recycled
Water Facility was performed as required by the RWQCB.

Reactor and clarifier #3 were taken offline and cleaned. Maintenance is being performed
on the equipment.

Annual maintenance was performed on the EQ Basin pumps.

Annual grease trap inspections were performed at the various restaurants around the
District.

. Water Distribution System

All routine sampling and testing was performed. The monthly report was submitted to the
State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB), Division of Drinking Water (DDW).
A hotel compound meter was replaced.

Monthly water meter reading was performed.
Monthly repickling of the R.O. Unit was performed.

. District and Equipment Maintenance

Staff continues with all of the scheduled preventive maintenance for all the equipment at
the facilities. We are recording all of these activities.

Pot holes were filled around the District streets.

SLO County Environmental Health Services came out for the annual inspection.

Quarterly inspection and maintenance was performed on the stand-by generators at the
well site and the WWTP.

Data was compiled for Phoenix Engineering for the master plan update.
Weed abatement was performed at the reservoir and the well site.

Page 1



Z abed

L10Z J2quanoN

Hoday sjuapuajuniadng

v/N V/N V/N V/N N VY/N V/N V/N v/N V/N Y/N %6/ V/N }nsay ajdwes
V/N v/N V/N VY/N VY/N V/N Y/N v/N v/N /N V/N %58 v/N ywr sjdwes
v/N QUON auUoN auoN 9UON QUoON uUoN QUON 9UON AUON 9UON JeAowsy 9UON Papaadx3 juamsuod
40 % SS1

V/N 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Papadox3 uoneywIT ywidd My
V/N 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 Papaadx3y uoneywi Juiad MM
005'89 000'S 00S'¢ 000'9 000'9 000'9 000'9 000'Z1 000’9 0009 0009 0 000'9 (suoj[eD) [eroway spljosolg
06,2 0 0 GleY G901 GG61 00EY 0061 GLEl 0 0 0 0 (suoj|eD) p|os Jaje pajokoay
V/N %P1 %8 %8 %8 %8 %cl %01 %01 %8 %2l %cl %L1 MO|J MM [EIO] JO % 2Je}S
LLo'vze'e | LLS'YOy | 299'00C | 25€2zz | 9/1'zee 098'6ez | 19¢'/0¥ || €9.'062 | 692'0/Z | S00°9/L yeb'z.E | 681'86L | €8E'CLE psjeal] Jejemsisep 8jels
VIN 861 YPe €61 Gyl zel Gel 8yl €Ll 6€C 09¢ €z 8281 S|I2MW\ 33 Je 1/6w spuojyd abeseAy|
VIN 8'0- 0'l- 00 00 1'0- 00 10+ S0+ 10+ L°0- 0+ 2°0- 610z woy Jajep 0} yidaQ abesaAy ul sbueyd
VIN 90l L2 9'¢l 6¢Cl 6L V'L L0l 90l 90l 00} 90} 00l s|laM yiog jo yideq abeseAy
V/N L) 44" €0’} 86°0 ¥6°0 ¥6°0 96°0 86°0 z0') SC'l €L’} 8l'L ofey Jeje/1emag pajsnpy
V/N 8G°) ce’l cl’l 90} 20’} 10°) 90°'L 80°L Ll 4 yZ'l zeL ofley padnpold JejepAuenyu| James
GG1'896'82 | 2v2'G/8'L | 0€5'686')L | LEL'SLP'C | #88°0.9'C | 206°186'C | €€¥'69Z'C | €€6'9ELC | 0€9'909'C | €99°Z1L1'Z | 20E'89L'C | 8GC'€26'} | 8¥G€GL C (31949 yjuow) padnpoid Jarepm
19L'€L2'0€ | 29€'€9S'2 | 02S'€2r'e | €06'055'C | 8€9'€09Z | 8/£°€08'C | 2¥2'820°C [ 2¥0'619C | €25 +SGC | LGC V9L’ | G9L'669'C |8LL'ZZL'C | PL6'GEG'C |« (MOId BIEIS - ) JUBNYU| JSIBMIISEAN PRISNIpY
600°19€'2€ | 015'29S'z [ 0v6'zEE' [009'L¥.L'2 | 60V'2L9'C | 06¥'GE6'C [ 020'eSH'E [ 0/€228'2 | 0852122 | 065 L6L°C | 06E°ZE0'E [020'G8LC | OLL'VLL'T (31940 YjuoW) JuaNW3 [eul ISIEMB)SEAN
2LL'260'vE | 8€6'296'C | 2LL've9'T |S62'€LLC | #18'GE8'C | 8E2'6E0°E | 66G'G8F'E | G08'606'¢C | 262'v28'C | 952 0vE'Z | 666'L20'S | LOE'SLEC | /GE'6V8'C JUSNyu| ISIEMBISEMN

910z J0} eYoL | 91-98@ 91-NON 91-190 g|-dsg 9}-bny 9l-Ine 9l-unp 9L-Aep 9l-1dy 9l-le\ 91-924 9l-uer
9102
V/N v/N V/N Y/N /N v/N VY/N V/N V/N V/N V/N v/N J)nsay ojdwes
V/N v/N V/N v/N V/N v/N v/N v/N v/N V/N v/N v/N Hwry sjdwes
V/N auoN dUON QUON QUON auoN QUON QUON aUON ETTeY] uUoN QUON Papaadxy jusnysuod
Y/N 0 0 [1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 PapaadxXg uoney Wi juridd My
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Papaadx3 uonewiy yuidd MM
002'.9 0 008't 008't 009'6 0 009'6 009'6 009'6 008't 008y 009'6 (suo||eD) |eroway spijosolg
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (suojieD) plos Jayep pajoiosy
VIN %G1 %G1 %91 %91 %81 %91 %91 %S| %S| %61 %02 MO|4 MM [EIO] JO % DJelS
295'12¢'G 0,0'G/z | 606'92¢ | vSz'2cle ocL'v8y | €0e'elS || veL'Ll6E | 268'clE Lez'Lly | 98L'02€ | 0LS'GL8 | €6£'826 pajeal] 19)EMIISEN SJEIS
VIN 9¢ L€ op 1] 09 69 €5 9¢ oF G9 99 S|I3W\ 38U} Je 1/Bw aplojyd abereAy
VIN 6'0- 9'Z- v’z G')- 01l- 0')- L'0- 9'0- 00 9'C- 0z 91.0Z WoJy Jsjep 0} yidaq abelaAy ul abueyd
V/N i 0Ll S0l ¥'0l 1’0} L'6 6'6 00} 00} 08 1’8 SlI3\ Uiog J0 181 0} yidaQ aberaay|
V/N 0zl 4 90l G0l 20l 8'6 00} 10l 1’0l 1’8 18 181/ 0} yidaqg BAY Z I8 J81eM
VIN 9Ll 80l €0l z0l 00} G'6 8'6 6'6 6'6 6'L 08 181/ 03 yidaq BAY | (oM J81eM
Ley'oLl'ce 265’90/} | Lz8'ev6'L | €16'090'C | 9S¥'26€'Z [ 168'86G'C [8LL'ESL'E | ¥S¥'LLL'C | 602°096')L | 266'CLL'L [698°908°L | 912'209') uononpo.d (I3 (1oL
9/0'/G9'L1L 981'268 | zev'L¥6 | 262'606 | GSO'V6Y'L |26.'26G'C [86€'LSL'Z | ¥95°20L'Z | 020'966'L | 291'2LL'L [860'609°L | 920°L.2') padwind Jajep Z [IPM
SYE'ESY'Y 99¢€'vG8 [S6€'200°L | 129°LGL'L | 001'868 650'9 0z.') 068'¢ 68l'Y G6.') 12.'/6lL | OvlL'LEE padwnd Jajepn | [IBM
V/N 260 G6°0 ¥6°0 ¥0'L €0’} £6°0 96°0 91l 8l'L 69°L 0S¢ Oljey padnpold JSlEM/ISMSS palsnpy
V/N 80°1 0Ll oL’ vZ'L G2’ Zl’L vl og’L 8¢g’L $€'¢ 06'C oljey padnpold Jajepauenjyu| James
Lzy'oLl'ee TGG'90L') | Lz8'ev6'l | €16'090'C | 9S¥'Z6E'C [ 168'86G'C [8LL'ESL'E | ¥S¥'LLL'C | 602°096') | LG6'CLL') [698°908') [ 912'209'L (81940 yjuow) pednpoid Jajep
609'880'9¢ €6/°1/G') |6GE'0V8'L | 82.2v6') | ¢Sv'e6v'C | ¥/9'G/9°C | 2/2'800°C | 69G'SE0C | LEL'EIZ C | ¥29¥80C | S60°0L¥'E | 206'ZGL'E | (MOId Sjels -) Juanjjul JSjemalsep pajsnipy
162'125'0E 012'918'L |0zs'ovL'e [ 0zz'652'2 | 190'8¥9'Z [ 0£8'c56'C [ 0Z1'86€'Z | 099'961'2 | 0€1'829'C | 008'2.€'C [0SZ'G8L'Yy | 056'L29'V (81940 yuoW) Juany3 [eul JojemMa)SBM
291'0L¥'LE €98'268'} |892'/9L'2 | 286'v1E'C | 286'9/6'C [ 226'8¥2'E [ 900°00¥'Z | L2¥'80v'C | 85€'v29'C | 0L8'YSY'C | S09'G2e'y | 662'989'v JuBnyu| 19}ema)Sep

LL0z o4 eyoL | £1-08@ L1-NON L1190 /1-dag /1-bny Ll-ne ,l-unp LL-Aely /1-1dy Ll-1eN L1-934 Ll-uep
1102
133HS AMVININAS V1vad

Jo13sIg Sa2IAI9S Alunwwio) uoawig ueg




¢ abed

S$v¥9‘cz | 820 £zl 6Ll 0 43 Ly 6¢ 0.S1 08.l LObY 912901 $08‘c9 8¥8‘9g 015°56 9£5°001 wnwixe
Gl2Z°) 00°0 LV Ll 0 [43 [43 43 0 0 0 Ziv'ee 0 0 ovL‘se L6y wnwiuin
6916 20°0 0zl 9Ll 0 43 6¢ LS 45 65 Lyl G88'9G 9082 6.v'8Z 15509 29.°19 abelany
020622 | €90 0 0,51 08.L LObY | 255°'902°L | 981‘2S8 | 99¢'¥S8 | 0LL'9L8‘L | £98°258°L SIV.1OL
G88'S 000 %4 gLl 0 - - - 0 0 0 09¢'25 09€'25 0 080'0% 69L'/¥ nyl LLI0E/LL
GG8'/ 000 ezl 6Ll 0 - @ - 0 0 0 Zly'ez ¥2S 688'2C ovL'8c Lv6'cy PaMm | LL/6Z/LL
22’9 000 ezl 6Ll 0 ze> | Ly 6¢ 0 0 0 298'8S 028'/2 Zr0'Le 0/9'9% 1€6'Gy ang /1/82/11
191"/ 80°0 ZCl 8Ll 0 2 5 3 0 0 0 6£6'0G 0 6£6'0G 0¥2'05 ov8'sy Uo LVILZ/LL
S#9'0L 820 443 8Ll 0 - - - 0 0 0 659'2S 659'25 0 02.'69 065'65 ung L1/9Z/L1L
9G6'8 000 22l 8Ll 0 = s - 0 0 0 /89'LG 0 /89'LG 098'c6 861'16 jes LLIST/LL
652’/ 000 44! 8Ll 0 - - - 0 0 0 86E'v6 G0G'€9 268'0€ 015'G6 9€5'001 ud LLIVZ/LL
160'. 000 2Cl 8Ll 0 E - = 0 0 0 25.'26 866'9S ¥5.'Ge 08119 925'LL nyjl LLIEZ/LL
629'8 000 44" 8Ll 0 - - : 0 0 0 Z£9'€S 0 2£9'cS 019'/9 Leg'Ls PaM | LLigeiLL
¥66'9 000 2l gLl 0 43 z< 6¢ 0 0 0 L0¥'€S L0¥'€S 0 009'29 G98'/9 anl LLLe/LL
GHS'ZL 000 2'CL 8Ll 0 : e = 0 0 0 608'ZS 0 608'ZS 02£'0.L 626'29 UoW L1/0Z/L1L
GzlL'sl 000 443 gLl 0 - - - 0 0 0 112'6S 112'65 0 098'89 11811 ung LLIBLILL
166'0L 000 L2l L'l 0 e E - 0 0 0 0£2'vS 0 0€Z'vS 06.'/S 8€8'c. les LLI8LILL
8/G'9 000 0clL oLl 0 - - = 0 0 0 €/e'/2 €1€'/2 0 0£€'2S LLO'8Y 14 LLILLILL
1€G'S 000 0zl 9Ll 0 E - = 0 0 0 900'vS 0 900'¥S 098'6% 9£0'GS nyl LLI9L/LL
) 000 0zl oLl 0 - - - 0 0 0 8GZ'cS 8G2'eS 0 09¢'9y ¥69'8t PapM | LLISLILL
612'S 000 6Ll oLl 0 (43 6¢ 43 0/S1 081 LOvy 6¥L'¥8 L0g'/2 878'05 00€'Lv ¥/9'LS anj LLvLILL
0/9'v 000 6Ll oLl 0 - - - 0 0 0 G/1'98 G/L'9S 0 00¥'cS 1Z1L'GY Uop LLIEL/LL
8hy'LL 000 - - 0 - - - 0 0 0 £€2/'82 0 €2.'8C 065'€. Ge.'SS uns LLIZLILL
126'Cl 000 = e 0 . & E 0 0 0 912'901 $08'€9 Zlv'ey 070'ce 16S'C6 jes LLILLILL
LOL'0L 000 gLl Ll 0 - - - 0 0 0 91£'65 €9G't ¥S.'vS 061'9L LSL'v. 1ud LLIOL/LL
L1G'ElL ¥0°0 8Ll vl 0 - - 5 0 0 0 190'2S 190'2S 0 091°L9 65579 nyl 21160711
12€'0L ZL’0 gLl YLl 0 - - - 0 0 0 801'€S 0 801'cS 09%'GS 289'9G PaM | LL/80/LL
S08'L 000 8Ll VLl 0 ze> | 6¢ 6¢ 0 0 0 6EY LY 6EY' LY 0 0£.'9% 202'9S an| LLI20/LL
Leg'zez | 000 8Ll an 0 = - - 0 0 0 ¥£.'2S 0 ¥€.'2S 09.'/G 99p'8t Uo L1/90/L 1
G¥9'cc | 000 8Ll an 0 - - - 0 0 0 9/G'v. 162'/S 6.2'LL 0152, 905'99 ung LL/SO/LL
6¥9'6 110 Ll an 0 = & = 0 0 0 G68'/G ¥v2'C 1G9'GS 009'€9 ¥69'L. jes LLIO/LL
S10'9 000 Ll el 0 - - - 0 0 0 88¢'LS 88¢€'LS 0 0¥0'¥S 081'09 [T LLIEO/LL
0€S'S 000 Ll Ll 0 - - = 0 0 0 62S'7S 0 6255 00S°'LS 095'vS nyL L1/20/L1
G/2'L 000 Ll el 0 - - - 0 0 0 £81'cs ¥€.'2S 6¥F 00€'Sh 868'Gy pap | LL/LO/LL
moj4 Aiireg | sayoul | Z IIBM\ L IIBAN | paInguisiq 4 l apuojyD |mol4 auug MO|4 MO|4 paonpolid paonpold | paonpoid Mo|q Mo|4 Aeg aleq
Juenyu| ul [erne | jensT Jojepy | SliBM 8puolyD [ uonnquisia | Ale@ ‘o' | usniya | uenpu BT Aeq |eoL | Aireq |ejol |Ateq yueniy3 [ Ajreg uanyu
SelS  [lEeueY | jajepn | Joyepn | PoIAOSY Ateg "0y | Atea ‘o' | Areq |ejoL Z lIBM LIeM | Jolemajsepn | Jejema)sep
1904349 V1vVd ATHLNOW

210Z 19qWIdAON uoday sjuspusjunadng 3913S1g S99IAISS AJIUNWWO) UodWIS UeS




 abed

28q

AON

PO

1das

Sny

Anr

aunr AeN

[udy

ST

ga4

uer

L 1 1 1 L 1 O.o
0C
(V7
L10T Y1daQ a8eany |[9M ==
43 9T0Z YidaQ a8e.any [[9M ==
0'8 510z yidaq a8esany (DM ==
00T $TOC Yyidaq a8eJany oM —=8=—
0'zT  €10T Yidaq d3eoAY ||PM ==
0'vT
s 09T
08T
8Ll oLl G0l ¥0olL L0l L'6 6'6 00l 0oL 08 1’8 210z ydag omu._w>< IS
901 Ll g€t 6¢Cl 6Ll L L0l 901 901 ool 901 00l 9102 Ydaq abelany 19
Vil L'El g€l 6°Cl ozclL L'LL 90l L0l S0l L0l ¥olL ¢olL 510z yyda@ abeiaAy |9
Gol L'el oect 8¢l ovl LcCl vl GgolL 90l L0l vel L'yl 10z ydaq abesary |12
GGl ¢Sl 6Vl 44" vel vl el €Ll €Ll Ll L Ll €102 Ydaq abelany (19
29( AON 190 ydeg bny Anp aunp Aep [Hdy =T ga4 uer

102 13qWISAON

jJoday s,juspusjuisadng

JoLI}SIg S992IAI9S AJUNWWOo) UodWIg Ues




4C. DISTRICT FINANCIALS
Cortney Murguia
November 30, 2017



__Accrual Basis

SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Balance Sheet
As of November 30, 2017

Nov 30, 17
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1010 - Petty cash 150.00
1015 - Heritage Oaks- General Checking 81,383.11
1016 - Heritage Oaks-Wellhead 6.34
1017 - Heritage Oaks-Money Market 831,060.78
1022 - USDA checking 234.05
1040 - Cash in county treasury 108.33
1050 - LAIF - non-restricted cash 523.77
Total Checking/Savings 913,466.38
Other Current Assets
1200 - Accounts receivable 77,965.18
1220 - A/IR - Hearst Castle 24,606.31
1300 - Prepaid expenses 5,352.49
Total Other Current Assets 107,923.98
Total Current Assets 1,021,390.36
Fixed Assets
1400 - Fixed assets
1420 - Building and structures 395,874.73
1500 - Equipment 316,747.53
1540 - Major water projects 179,245.06
1560 - Pipe bridge 28,075.58
1580 - Sewer plant 1,488,555.08
1600 - Water system 550,390.00
1620 - WWTP expansion 299,565.92
1630 - Tertiary Project 262,932.67
1640 - Wellhead Rehab Project 450,827.53
1650 - Walkway access projects 21,511.00
1660 - RO Unit 931,966.97
1670 - Reservoir 37,693.50
1680 - Generator 29,101.14
Total 1400 - Fixed assets 4,992, 486.71
1690 - Accumulated depreciation -2,236,138.96
Total Fixed Assets 2,756,347.75
TOTAL ASSETS 3,777,738.11

Page 1



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2017

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

2100 - Payroll liabilities
2500 - Customer security deposits
2510 - Connect hookup wait list
2520 - USDA Loan

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3200 - Fund balance
3900 - Suspense
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Nov 30, 17

279.60
9,958.13
45,750.00
417,240.00

473,227.73
473,227.73
473,227.73

2,932,888.18
24,537.53
347,084.67

3,304,510.38
3,777,738.11

Page 2



SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

4C. FINANCIAL SUMMARY

BILLING
November 30, 2017
October Billing Revenue $ 65,876.76
November Billing Revenue $ 63,705.91
Past Due (31 to 60 days) $ 627.50
Past Due (60 days) $ 13.64
ENDING BANK BALANCES
November 30, 2017

RABOBANK SUMMARY:
Well Rehab Project/USDA Checking Account $ 89.00
HERITAGE OAKS BANK:
Money Marketing Account Closing Balance October 31, 2017 $ 830,821.74
Interest for November $ 239.04
Money Marketing Account Closing Balance November 30, 2017 $ 831,060.78

Reserve Fund ($ 250,000.00)

Wait-list Deposits ($ 45,750.00)
Customer Deposits (3 9,708.00)
Available Funds $ 524,876.35

General Checking Account November 30, 2017 $ 67,076.77

LAIF Closing Balance November 30, 2017 $ 527.40



‘00°000°0085 . 00°000°00£S~ 00:000°009$ 00°'00000S$ 00'000°00t$ “.'00'000‘00€S - 00°000°00Z$ . 00'000°00TS . 0005

, It | anushaym
dag

3 sosuadxy m
S.E >OZ

gT-uer

8T-1eI |
; ‘ ‘ A ) 8T-Aeln 4
. _ . s—— S|PJ0]
S.'s0L‘8LES S0'L6L'ZLS | (81°656°L$) | (L1'€29°2%) | (98'602'¥%) | LZ'LGL'61E$ aosuejeg
G2'L06'0Z¥% S06¥'29$ | 25°€9.LL$ |86°68Y'vOLS | 90°€0S°28% | +€'099'V6$ sasuadxy
00°cL0'68L$ 0v'189'vL$ | ¥0'v08'69% | 18'918°06% | 0zZ°'c62'c8$ | SS LLP'VIPS aNuUaAay
S|ejol gL-unr | gi-Aepy | gL-idy | giL-lep 81-q94 gl-uer J8d AON 190 dag bny inr

S3ASNadX3d SA ANNIATY

-.00'000'GS$"

S 100%00015TS

L .00°000SES

1007000595
00000525

c0’'Le Ge'S GG’ LL'9 189 Y 210y P|OS JajeM
PAZ43:14] A TANA 2691z ¥82992 09601€ 69€£662 14 N ploS JajeM|
00°€L0‘6E.L$ 0v°1L89'v.L$ | ¥0'408'69% | 1L8°9L8°96$ | 0Z°'€62°€8$ | SSLLY'PLVS | IBIOL
18°01£°2¢¢$ /8°01E'Z€€$ spungjueln
06°292°1$ vi12es 68’1z 19'262% 90'6.€$ ¥2'829% saad 9je]
00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 191B/\ pa]oAaaY
16°8EL'pES 62'988'9% | 86'659'9% | £9'128'9% | S6°056'9% Z10z8'9% ERIIVELS
S yvv'eLLS 89'lev'ezs | 85°616'0c$ | 96'9c8'ceS | 98°0.L'6€$ | 9p'G6V'8ES lamag
09'6EL°25L$ 10°0£6'92$ | G2'666'22% | 252EL'1ES | €£26L'9e$ | €¥'088'VES IEIE)
18°609°9L$ Zzeee'Lls | seese'es 8L'1zL$ 00°0$ A TS xe] Apadoid
L£°909'vZ$ 1€'909'v2$ Buiiig 21818
S|ejo.l gi-unr | gi-Aely | giL-idy | gL-aep 8l-q9d gL-uer Jad AON 190 dag m=< inf

8102/2102 Ad ANNIATY LORILSIA




S3DIAYAS ALINNININOD NOIINIS NVS

92°89 8¥'9 cL'S v.L'S €Ly 1N 4 €e'g €0y L9V 029 9¥'9 Sy’ Sv'L Y 810V PIOS JBIEM
00v'€L6°C zsee8e | 6/z6%2 9/86v¢C 06661 ¥0.,002 8¥02€2 L6EGLL 8EE££0Z 106692 102182 ySovZe ¥SobzE 14 10 PIOS Jo1EM,
€1'2e5'VE0'LS | 82°LG9'LLS | ¥P'STS'LLS | 82166293 | L26V0TSLS | 8Y'228°TLS | SV IVKLLS | £8°210°998 [28'0ve‘sL$ [1e'eL21LL$ | 60°89Z'VLLS [ 8Y°5E0°'2LS | 68'50L LgLg | esusdxaieol
~ $5'686'056$ 16£°589°86$(28°091.°99%| v6°1£8°88% | 89°89°18$ | £1°095°25$ | L8'¥96°c9% | 19'9.b'26% | 88'v20°29% | 02°2£9°82$ | 96°69¢°88$ | ¥8'905°08$ | 82°19¢°98¢ anuaaay |ejoL
m S6°1LCL'LS €0'708% ¥6°.819$ 18'20C% 2¢G'GELS €.°/8¢'L$ 8'99¢€$ L'/85'L$ 0,°€5€$ CL9LES 1L'G6S$ 2G'L6$ 1'68v$ Ses4 aje|
N ge912$ ¥'912% 1938 vm_u>uwm_—
M 82'6££8.$ 0€929'9$ | 99'¥95'9% | 20°€05'9% 20'€05'9$ 20°€05'9% 0'€05'9% 8'€£5'9% 0€'929'9$ | 0CCiv'9s 0C'ely'9% 02'2.¥'9% G'665'9% wu_zmm_
m CLLLL2Les | 65°168'vES | GL'82C'LeS | 2e220'LeS | L8°0bb'ees | 98065 ves | £°2€0'628 | 6°2181e$ | LGP/G'GZ$ | #2'90L'GES | 68'98€'9€$ | 09°06L'SyS | 8298 LY$ 1ames
o LL9Lp'oces | o' Lee’Led | 65°€92°/2$ | se'€95'228 | 06'918'6L$ | 9eCLL'22$ | S009'GCS 8'Syy'6L$ | 6V'615'2C$ | €0°€56'62$ | vLLve'Les |2SopL'oed | L'e62'9ES 191EM)
2£'868°22% | 82'11LL'LS ¢6'SL¥$ | 8covs'ees | L6'lev'es 99'9096'c$ | v.'9Sv'c$ | 86'8.8'82$ | 28°0/6'9% | 10°68.'9% rv8lle 69'191°L$ xe| Apedo.d|
9.°1886.$ | 62°096'ce$ AN A4S 10'966'¢L$ 00'S87'CL$ Bunng ayes
|ejol |easi4 unp Aepy ady P qa4 uep 29 AON 190 deg bny ine Uluon
L4 &7 6€°9 66°S 61'S L6’y 6€'S Ge9 _ ov'y €l's £9'9 789 8L, Gl ¥ 810V pIoS Jele
98p'55L°e €5v'8.¢C £,0609¢ 8916€¢C 1S/€l¢C £88¥eC 10/9/2 65161 09v€CT 09888¢ 96862 6988¢€¢C JAZAY3 13 ND PIOS JAIEM
18'vLS'c€8$ | 08'¥£0°09% | 50°809°C9% | LS PPLBLS | ZHOVY'89% | 0L°9¥9°69$ | 85°666'29% | 1L6°L9Z'8L$ (L2 L0£°06$ [00°09¥°C9% | 29°€15°T9% |¥1L'€0L'08% | 8¥'5EL/95% asuadxg |ejoL
© 02°155°806% | ¢6°LLE L8S | 28'9.5°99% | 5£°9.€°L8% | 0£°908°LLS | 6¥°L6¥°C9$ | 2'TL869% | 9L'S0£°06% | 98'687°29% | 18°69£°8L$ | 96'€L£°28$ | ¥L080°€8% | L£'066°LLS 8NuaAdY |EjoL
m 11°126C$ 6€8lv$ ¥ 1G9% €6°68v$ 9£°'98% 28'8¢EL$ 62°€5L$ 8€°66$ €9'08¢$ €8'6€2$ YRAALS 0z'LL$ €8'8L1$ Sea4 aje)
N zeeizzs L0'758$ SL6SE'LS sajem porofoay
0] 0L°L9geLs 00°LLL'9% | 00°LLL'OS | OL'OVL'9% 0L'0¥1'9% 00'LLL'9% | 02°69L'9% 00'LLL'9% [ 00'LLL'OS | 0O'LLL'OS 00°LLL'9% 06°180'9% 08'250'9% 8dln1es
m ££°810'88¢€$ | ¥2'590'vES | €L°2rL'LES | 60°961'62% | 9v'SOV'92$ | 82°626'82% | 05°€86'€ES | PPOLL'ces | £9895 /2% | £9'28p'SES | 06°216'9€$ | 22008 LyS | LEOVE'SES 18Mag
4 £6°2£2'82¢$ | 05°G/€'62$ | 08°'G6E' /TS | 85'EV6'Pes | £8°00€'22% | S9°0LY'¥2$ | 1L9°€£8'82$ | 2'€06'6L$ | £18°092'€2$ | L#'290'0€$ | ¥2'€20'LES |£9'870'GES | €€°6.L1'2ES 191em
60'556'v.L$ 67'C18% G9'0.9% |soLic'ocs | 1908e'v$ v, 106'€$ z8cel$ G6'GE0'LES | €429L'GS | 88°€LP 9% 8.'68% 62°8.% 01662 }1$ xey fyedoid
9lL°20e'8e$ | 0€'625'0L$ ¥6'266'L1$ 06'85'8% 20°00Z'.$ Bunng Eﬁm_
|ej0 [easid unpe Aep ady T gad uep 29Q AON 190 deg Bny Inp yuop|
S0°€.L €0'L 86°G 169 €8S 1 98'S _ 68'C 14" 9.'S €€'9 cl'L 0L'8 Y 810V PIOS JBIEM
6£c'z8lLe zze'ooe  [169092 68600¢€ G.90v¢ Geevee (A% Evv69lL 4151174 606052 €286/ 29660¢€ 2c9zse 14 N PIOS JBIEM
9.°225°16L$ | 9¢°€Lp0L$ |98°220°0L% [ve€20'LL$ | 0£°08L°29% |ch'8v6°SL$ | 82°6£2°89% | 95°190°C9$ | 86°¥85°89% | 29 LLS L9% | L6'LLY'9SS | ¥6'8P8°CSS | 89°995'85% asuadxg [ejoL
ﬁ 9¢°'605°158% | 6Z°LEY' VLS | 92729298 | 66°25¥ 163 | ¥1'99169% | 62°29¢'vS$ | 99191298 | SS'6v2'6L$ | 8Y'LE€929% | 92°088°€9% | 8L'62€°GLS | Se'6VLCLS | 26°92L°8% 8NUAASY |EJ0L
m LS vv'L$ 6l L¥$ y€C61$ S'61$ 8C'¥61$ 29'901L$ L1°8.% L1°891% 99°122% 0L€5L$ 9/.'v6% 08'vv$ 16'€Cl$ S99 8je
—| 89°20L'69% 0L°/¥L'e$ | v¥'208'SS | 0L LvL'G$ 0L°lv1'q% 0L°/vL'e$ | L0°GLL'GS 0L°LvL'S$ | L0°GLL'GS | 0LLvL'G$ 0L°lv1'G$ 0L°.vL'q$ 05'€..'G$ 93IMIBS
M 2£°1£9'99¢$ | 89°20.°1€$ | so'e6e'0e$ | £1°220'GE$ | 8€°€95'/2$ | 89°008'GzS | 69'619'62% | L€°GG5'6L$ [ 2e992'/2$ [ 8L vel'62 | LO¥9e'TeES [25'609'90$ | 89'¥SS LYS lames|
m 86°25¥'80¢$ | 62'895'92$ | L2°6e5'6e$ | Z6'v19'62$ | 8Z'clL'ecs | 8E1€0'2zS | L2 086'VCS | 61°2PS'OLS | 6€°€90'€2S | L2 LSS Y2 | S1'6.6'92% |82 ipe'0ed | L6¥2S'PES 18)eM
86°L9V'CLS [AR 74 L' vPy$ |6.866'0¢$ | LYOEL'YS 16°089% 10'869'L$ | 69°65L'0€$ | ¥0'S0E'9$ | LO'VOE'VS 96°0LL$ 98'6v.L'L$ xe| Auado.d|
09'8¢1'2€$ | €C€v6'8$ 8L72v0'L$ 6v'087'9$ 00'2.6'6$ buing mEzm_
|ej0] |easid unp Aepy ady e qa4 uep 23(Q AON 190 dag Bny Inp oy
M3IATYE VS | TVOIHOULSIH )



5. ITEMS OF BUSINESS

A. Consideration of approval of last month’s minutes -
November 8, 2017



MINUTES
SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Wednesday, December 13, 2017
6:00 pm

CAVALIER BANQUET ROOM

250 San Simeon Avenue
San Simeon, CA 93452

1. REGULAR SESSION: 6:00 PM

A. Roll Call:
Chairperson Williams — Present General Manager, Charles Grace
Vice-Chairperson McGuire — Present District Counsel, Natalie Frye Laacke
Director Patel — Present Sheriff Representative, Commander Voge

Director Russell — Present
Director Kellas — Absent

B. Pledge of Allegiance

2. PUBLIC COMMENT:
Chairperson Williams introduced new District counsel Natalie Frye Laacke.

Leroy Price commented that he had a question about the closed session report out. He asked why the
report out was not included in the regular meeting minutes.

Charlie Grace responded that counsel (Natalie Frye Laacke) would need some time to review this
matter and determine what correction would be needed.

Leroy Price remarked about the RFP process.
Charlie Grace again asked to allow counsel time to clarify what correction would be needed.

A. Sheriff’s Report November
There was a total of 14 calls for San Simeon for the period of November 9 — December 13, 2017.
There were 4 disturbing the peace calls. On December 5, deputies responded to a call of a suicidal
subject armed with a weapon. The suspect was taken into custody without incident. On December
9, there was an arrest for driving under the influence. On December 12, deputies responded to a
disturbing the peace call on the 9000 block of Avonne. The suspect was arrested for an outstanding
warrant and possession of methamphetamine.

B. Public comment on Sheriff’s Report.
None

3. PRESENTATIONS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS FROM BOARD
None

SSCSD Board Minutes  Page 1 of 4



. STAFF REPORTS

A. General Manager’s Report

1. Staff Activity — Report on Staff activities for the month of November.

During the month of November, staff sent out regular customer billing. Staff also completed the
following items:

e  Submitted the complete application to LAFCO. This item will tentatively be added to the agenda for
their January meeting.

e Responded to 2 public records requests.

e Finalized with the contract to provide legal counsel with the firm of Adamski Moroski Madden
Cumberland & Green LLP.

e Prepared additional information for items needed as part of the Prop. 1 Grant process and met with
a County representative.

¢ Continued working with Phoenix Engineering on the Water Master Plan.

B. Superintendent’s Report - Summary of November Activities.

1. Wastewater Treatment Plant

e All sampling, testing and reporting at the Wastewater Treatment Plant and the Recycled Water
Facility was performed as required by the RWQCB.

¢ Reactor and clarifier #3 were taken offline and cleaned. Maintenance is being performed on the
equipment.

¢ Annual maintenance was performed on the EQ Basin pumps.

e Annual grease trap inspections were performed at various restaurants around the District.

2. Water Distribution System

¢ All routine sampling and testing was performed. The monthly report was submitted to the State
Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB), Division of Drinking Water (DDW).

¢ A hotel compound meter was replaced.

¢ Monthly water meter reading was performed.

e Monthly repickling of the R.O. Unit was performed.

3. District and Equipment Maintenance

e Staff continues with all of the scheduled preventive maintenance for all the equipment at the
facilities. We are recording all of these activities.

e Pot holes were filled around the District streets.

e SLO County Environmental Health Services came out for the annual inspection.

o Quarterly inspection and maintenance was performed on the stand-by generators at the well site
and the WWTP.

o Data was compiled for Phoenix Engineering for the master plan update.
o Weed abatement was performed at the reservoir and the well site.

C. District Financial Summary

October Billing Revenue $ 65,876.76
November Billing Revenue $ 63,705.91
Past Due (31 to 60 days) $ 627.50
Past Due (60 days) $ 13.64

SSCSD Board Minutes  Page 2 of 4



ENDING BANK BALANCES
November 30, 2017

RABOBANK SUMMARY:
Well Rehab Project/USDA Checking Account $ 89.00

HERITAGE OAKS BANK:

Money Marketing Account Closing Balance October 31, 2017 $ 830,821.74
Interest for November $ 239.04
Money Marketing Account Closing Balance November 30, 2017 $ 831,060.78

Reserve Fund (%$ 250,000.00)

Wait-list Deposits ($ 45,750.00)
Customer Deposits  ($ 9,708.00)
Available Funds $ 524,876.35

General Checking Account November 30, 2017 $ 67,076.77

LAIF Closing Balance November 30, 2017 $ 527.40

D. District Counsel’s Report Summary of November activities
Natalie Frye Laacke reported that the new contract for legal services was finalized at the end of
November. She stated that counsel was currently working to get up to speed on current issues.

5. ITEMS OF BUSINESS
A. Consideration of approval of last month’s minutes — November 8, 2017.
Director Russell asked for changes to Item 10. He asked that the name “reservoir project” be
referenced in the minutes under this section.

The minutes were tabled until the January meeting, so that counsel would have time to research
where the appropriate placement of the closed session report out should be placed.

B. Consideration of approval of Disbursements Journal — December 13, 2017.
A motion was made to accept the Disbursements Journal.

Motion by: Director Patel
2"d: Chairperson Williams
All'in: 3/ 1 (Vice-Chairperson McGuire voted No)

C. Consideration of approval of Special Meeting minutes — October 30, 2017.
A motion was made to approve the special meeting minutes.

Motion by: Vice-Chairperson McGuire

2"d: Director Russell
Alin:4/0

SSCSD Board Minutes  Page 3 of 4



6. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS
A. Consideration of Review of Draft District Audit 2016-2017 presented by Travis Hole from
Moss, Levy & Hartzheim, LLP.
Travis Hole presented the 16/17 FY audit. There were no significant findings, and all samples of
paperwork that were audited were found to be clean.

There were no questions from the Board.

7. BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS
None

8. BOARD REPORTS
None

9. BOARD/STAFF GENERAL DISCUSSIONS AND PROPOSED AGENDA ITEMS
None

10.ADJOURNMENT @ 6:27 PM

SSCSD Board Minutes  Page 4 of 4



5. ITEMS OF BUSINESS

B. Consideration of approval of Disbursements Journal -
December 13, 2017



| jo | abed

9.'268'8L $ seo6v'c9 ¢

9/'268'8l $ 00°000°'L $ wayshs yvayOs Bunsixa ojul wajshs sayy jo uoyeiBbajul uo jnsuod dyngals ensls  ¥6¢L L1L0Z/L0/CL  08YD-jwd g
9/'268'61 $ vivil $ 095900-¥60 41S "M 100V ‘sjubry Jajep uoljezilenb3 jo pieog ajels  €6vL £10Z/L0/2L  ¥O8YD-wd liig
06'990'02 $ 0005 . $ Lyl # 109V punjay ysodag B)aWoy 8soy g6¥l LL02/L0/2L  H98yD-iwd li'g
06'9LL'0z $ 00°002' $ Buidsayoog saquianoN VdO ‘SIS Weqoy  L6¥L LL0Z/L0/CL  98yD-lwd liig
06'9LE'Le $ 00000'€ $ 934 Ajuoyiny juswiajeqy pess 0024Vl 06%1 L102/L0/2L  X98UD-iud liig
06'9LE'vZ $ o00'sz0'0s % Jaquaoa( juswabeuely suojeiadO 9g | L# 3210AU| [EjuslluoliAuzg 081D  68FL LL02/L0/CL  X98YD-iud lilg
06'LVEVL $ oo0'8LL $ S3J|0AU| [BNUUY S8OIAIBS Yj|ESH |ejuswiuodiaug odsiqQ sin ueg jo Ajunoy g8yl L10Z/L0/ZL  MORUD-jwd g
06'650'GZ $ €168l $ JaquwanoN o} saa [efa d77 'ByssedeN @ [suled /8yl L10Z/L0/CL  X98yD-iud liig
€0'156'9L $ 00¢€e9'c $ G52 Al 'senp diysiaquiaiy 8102 J0ssY sjoulsiq [eloads eluiofed  98%1L 210Z/L0/2L  93uD-wd g
€0'¥85'6. $ €€.82'L $ 810¢ Atenuer 10 wniwalid yjeaH @ Ajliger] paniooy papunjun Sy3died 13 2102/10/21 323Yd
9¢£'1/8'08 $ 00°0S $ 20V # 199V punjay JIsodaQ Asjwoy ereqieg g8yl L102/L0/2L  MO9UD- Jwd g
9¢'126'08 $ gez6 $ JaquiedeQ 8dIAIeS pieog |1sjed uey 86¥L LL0Z/L0/CL yosyohed
LLEL0L8 $ ¢eee $ Jaquieds( 0IAISS pieog SWIel|IM [slueg  S6¥L L102/L0/CL ¥o3yohed
90'901L'L8 $ ¢ee6 $ JaquieosQ 8dIMeS pieog annooN N AleN 661 £1L02/L0/2) ¥oayohed
L8618 $ &6ee6 $ 1aquisdsQ IS pieog lI9ssny M uyor Zevl LLOZ/LO/CL Yoayoked
9.'062'18 $ gez6 $ Jaquiada( sdlnag pleog SejIsy uamo  96¢L £L102/1L0/21 %oayohed
LLege’ls $

aouejeg junowy pied Owa aweN wnpn ajeq adA)

L10Z ‘| 49quiagag
jeuinop sy

was.ingsiq

1O141S1d S3DIAUIS ALINNIWINOD NOINIS NVS



5. ITEMS OF BUSINESS

C. Consideration of approval of Special Meeting minutes —
October 30, 2017.



NOTICE AND CALL OF A SPECIAL MEETING:
San Simeon Community Services

[, Daniel Williams, Chairperson of the San Simeon Community Services District Board of
Directors, hereby call a Special Meeting of the Board of Directors, pursuant to California
Government Code Section 54956. The Special Meeting will be held: October 30, 2017 at 4:00
p.m. at the Cavalier Banquet Room, 250 San Simeon Avenue, San Simeon, CA 93452. The
purpose of the Special Meeting is to discuss or transact the following business:

San Simeon Community Services District
October 30, 2017
Cavalier Banquet Room
250 San Simeon Avenue
San Simeon, CA 93452

4:00 p.m.

1. ESTABLISH QUORUM AND CALL TO ORDER @ 4:01 PM

Chairperson Williams General Manager, Charles Grace
Vice-Chairperson McGuire District Counsel, Tim Carmel (via telephone)
Director Patel Counsel, Greg Sanders (via telephone)
Director Russell Consultant, Jeff Oliveira

A. Pledge of Allegiance
B. Swear in new Board Member Gwen Kellas

General Manager Charlie Grace swore in Gwen Kellas as the new Board member.

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS

None

3. DISCUSSION ACTION ITEMS

A. Discussion regarding direction to staff for responding to the California Coastal
Commission staff report and permit conditions for the Waste Water Treatment
Plant after the fact permit for the rip-rap.

Charlie Grace provided background information about the history of the rip rap permit
and the Coastal Commission timeline.

Special Meeting Minutes 10.30.17 Page 1 of 3



Chairperson Williams read an email from Daniel Robinson dated October 30, 2017
stating that this item had been moved from the November Coastal Commission
meeting, to their December meeting. Chairperson Williams asked for clarification
about the need for the Board to meet.

Jeff Oliveira explained that the draft version of the special conditions from the
Coastal Commission were likely a good idea of what the District could expect to see
as part of the staff report for the December Coastal Commission meeting.

Director Kellas recused herself and left the room.

Charlie Grace reviewed the draft version of the special conditions from the Coastal
Commission.

Jeff Oliveria addressed thoughts and concerns about certain conditions.

Vice-Chair McGuire expressed concerns about the financial aspect of the
requirements and stated that they were unrealistic based on the number of rate
payers in our community.

Henry Krzciuk commented about item # 1 of the special conditions and provided his
interpretation of this item.

Jeff Oliveria responded to Henry’s comments and stated that he felt this approach
would be unrealistic.

Charlie Grace discussed getting direction from the Board about what items could be
negotiated.

Mike Hanchett suggested that this items was a legal issue and that direction is
needed from Legal Counsel.

Greg Sanders responded that many of the conditions could bankrupt the District. He
advised trying to negotiate various items with Coastal Commission staff. He also
discussed legal implications from violating the Coastal Act.

Chairperson Williams commented about the condition of moving the waste water
treatment plant (WWTP).

Jeff Oliveira proposed options to this condition as well as financing options
associated with condition # 4 and discussed negotiating with the Coastal
Commission. He also suggested proposing a 20 year timeline request, and common
practices that other agencies in a similar situation had used. He provided a plan of
action for monitoring both the rip rap and the WWTP, as well as ideas for mitigation.

Director Patel commented on the potential of the District being fined by the Coastal
Commission.

Special Meeting Minutes 10.30.17 Page 2 of 3



A consensus was reached to direct staff to address the following items with Coastal
Commission staff:

1) 10 year time line requirement pushed to 20 years.
2) Ask for the removal of the language pertaining to the rip rap restacking.
3) Adaptive management plan outlining a proactive approach and asking for the

removal of a timeline.
4) Grant materializing condition/provision added.

B. Discussion regarding rescheduling of the November 8, 2017 Board meeting.

No action was taken due to the San Simeon CSD item being removed from the
Coastal Commission Agenda.

Adjournment @ 5:08 PM

Special Meeting Minutes 10.30.17 Page 3 of 3



6. DISCUSSION ACTION ITEMS

A. Consideration of Review of Draft District
Audit 2016-2017 presented by Travis Hole from
Moss, Levy & Hartzheim, LLP.



6. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS
December 13, 2017

A. Review of Draft District Audit 2016-2017 presented by Travis Hole
from Moss, Levy & Hartzheim, LLP.

Attached is the Draft copy of the 2016-2017 Fiscal Audit. At this time,
Staff is requesting comments or corrections.



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2017




SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
TABLE OF CONTENTS
June 30, 2017

INTRODUCTORY SECTION

Organization...................

....................

FINANCIAL SECTION

Independent Auditors' Report....

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Statement of Net Position — Proprietary Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position — Proprietary Fund

Statement of Cash Flows — Propnetary Fund

Schedule of Revenues and Expenses by Functxon for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

Schedule of Revenues and Expenses by Function for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2016

...................................






SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
ORGANIZATION
June 30, 2017

Board of Directors

Name Office Term Expires
Daniel Williams Chairperson 2020
Alan Fields Vice-Chairperson 2020
John Russell Director 2018
";:.;r;Mar;g;lXIarggretMgGuire " Director 2020
KenPatel | D1rector | 2018

S S e S O 2 T s T b s



FINANCIAL SECTION




Moss, Levy & Hartzheim 11P

Certified Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors
San Simeon Community Services District
San Simeon, CA

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying basic financial statements of San Simeon Community Services District (District) as of and for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017, and the related notes to the basic financial statements, as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of

internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted inthe United States of Afiierica and the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the-audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whethet the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of
the of the San Simeon Community Services District, as of June 30, 2017, and the changes in financial position and cash flows
thereof for the fiscal year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Other Matters

Regquired Supplementary Information

Management has omitted management’s discussion and analysis that accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America require to be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing information, although not a part of
the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential
part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context.
Our opinion on the basic financial statements is not affected by this missing information.

2
2400 Professional Parkway, Suite 205 Santa Maria, CA 93455 Tel 805.925.2579 Fax 805.925.2147 mlhcpas.com

BEVERLY HILLS - CULVER CITY - SANTA MARIA



Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that collectively comprise the
District’s basic financial statements. The introductory section and the schedules of revenues, expenses, and changes in net

position by function on pages 15 and 16 are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic
financial statements.

The schedules of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position by function is the responsibility of management and were
derived from and related directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements.
Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basis financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the
schedules of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position by function are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
basic financial statements as a whole.

The introductory section has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements
and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on it.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November XX, 2017, on our
consideration of the San Simeon Cominunity Services District’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and.grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that
report is to describe the scope of our testing of temal;’éenﬁ@ over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an gﬁi__'.gg; on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part
of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the District’s internal control over
financial reporting and compliance.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited the District’s basic financial statements as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, and our
report dated January 20, 2017, expressed an unmodified opinion on those audited financial statements. In our opinion, the
summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, is consistent, in all
material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been derived.

Santa Maria, California
November XX, 2017

(F3)



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION-PROPRIETARY FUND
June 30, 2017

with Comparative Totals for June 30, 2016

ASSETS

Current Assets:
Petty cash
Cash and investments
Restricted cash and investments
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Capital Assets:
Non-depreciable:
Construction in progress
Depreciable:
Sewer plant
Water plant
Building

Equipment S SS 5 gy o

Less: Accumulated depreciation” -

Net capital assets

Total assets
LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Customer deposits
Long-Term Liabilities
Current portion of loan payable

Total current liabilities

Long-Term Liabilities
Loan payable

Total long-term liabilities

Total Liabilities

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for:
Capital projects
Debt service
Unrestricted

Total net position

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.

2017

150
595,607
35
115,216
47

711,055

62,208

2,086,929
2,091,540
395,874

+:316,748

(2,226,265)

2,727,034

3,438,089

17,987
55,708

7,690

81,385

461,480

461,480

542,865

2,257,864
35

637,325

$

2,895,224

2016

$ 150
660,412

35

83,677

47

744,321

922,452

2,086,929
1,140,431
395,874
316,748

(2,109,789)
2,752,645

3,496,966

171,740
55,608

7,483

234,831

469,170
469,170

704,001

2,275,992

35

516,938
$ 2,792,965



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION -PROPRIETARY FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

With Comparative Totals for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016

2017 2016
Operating Revenues:
Services-waste 3 383,792 3 395,248
Services-water 335,481 328,018
Meter charge-water
Effluent water 1,014 3,004
State of CA-Hearst Castle 80,549 31,107
Services-other 77,949 73,397
Late fees and adjustments 6,628 3,076
Total operating revenues 885,413 833,850
Operating Expenses:
Accounting 8,815 8,535
Bank fees 184 169
Bookkeeping 14,400 14,400
Directors' fees 5,700 5,800
Payroll Expenses 440 444
Dues and subscriptions 5,546 3,664
Election expense 1,007
Road maintenance 21,963 18,056
Riprap engineering NS——— S e R 30,534
Insurance-health 2 T 12,003 10,991
Insurance-liability . & 7449 6,967
LAFCO budget allocation - 3,015 2,742
Legal fees B B A - 22,736 22,841
Legal fees-litigation 1,184
Licenses and permits 13,914 12,262
Miscellaneous 162 106
Depreciation 116,476 73,150
Office expenses 799
Operations management 619,220 579,074
Professional fees 38,685 17,985
SS Ave project 4,570
Pico project 3,456 4,907
Emergency stand by 10,000 12,607
Repairs 10,019 13,220
Website 15,920 3,840
Total operating expenses 951,285 843,478
Net operating gain (loss) (65,872) (9,628)
Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses):
Property taxes 78,839 77,109
Interest expense (13,207) (13,409)
Interest income 1,947 2,266
Total non-operating revenues (expenses) 67,579 65,966
Capital and Financing Revenues
Grant income 100,552 419,448
Total capital and financing revenues (expenses) 100,552 419,448
Changes in net position 102,259 475,786
Net position - beginning of fiscal year 2,792,965 2,295,860
Prior period adjustment 21,319
Net position - beginning of fiscal year-restated 2,792,965 2,317,179
Net position - end of fiscal year $ 2,895,224 3 2,792,965

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - PROPRIETARY FUND

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

With Comparative Totals for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016

2017 2016
Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Receipts from customers and users 3 853,974 3 820,528
Payments to suppliers (970,419) (581,581)
Payments to employees (18,143) (17,235)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities (134,588) 221,712
Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Purchase of capital assets (90,865) (900,189)
Grants 100,552 419,448
Interest payments (13,207) (13,409)
Principal loan payments (7,483) (7,281)
Net cash provided (used) by capital and related financing activities (11,003) (501,431)
Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities:
Property taxes 78,839 77,109
Net cash provided (used) by noncapital and related financing activities 78,839 77,109
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Investment income 1,947 . 2,266
Net cash provided (used) by in 1,947 2,266
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (64,805) (200,344)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of 'ﬁsvc‘:é'l;ear o - ) 360,597 860,941
Cash and cash equivalents, end of fiscal year 3 595,792 $ 660,597
Reconciliation to Statement of Net Position
Petty cash 3 150 3 150
Cash and investments 595,607 660,412
Restricted cash and investments 35 35
3 595,792 3 660,597
Reconciliation of Operating (Loss) to Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
Operating loss $ (65,872) $ (9,628)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash provided (used)
by operating activities:
Depreciation 116,476 73,150
Change in Operating Assets and Liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (31,539) (13,322)
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses - 109
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (153,753) 171,403
Increase (decrease) in customer deposits 100
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 3 (134,588) § 221,712

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2017

NOTE 1 -NATURE OF DISTRICT

San Simeon Community Services District (the “District”) is a political subdivision of the State of California and operates under a
council form of government. The District administers the following community services as provided by its charter: water,
sanitation, streets, lighting and general and administrative services.

The District is a Community Services District as defined under State Code Section: 61000. A Community Services District is a public

agency (State Code Section: 12463.1) which is a State instrumentality (State Code Section: 23706). State instrumentalities are exempt
from federal and state income taxes.

There are no component units included in this report which meet the criteria of the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASB) Statement No. 14, The Financial Reporting Entity, as amended by GASB Statements No. 39,No. 61, and No. 80.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A.

Accounting Policies - The accounting policies of the District conform with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and the American
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA).

Basis of Accounting - The District is organized as an Enterprise Fund and follows the accrual method of accounting,
whereby revenues are recorded as earned, and expenses are recorded when incurred.

Budget - Although a t{gdget i§§€dopt§d inually, i s sed prlnglly a; a g;;ideline for the Board in regulating expenditures.
There is no legal requirement to stay Within the.adopted budget in the payment or classification of expenditures.

Cash and Cash Equivalents — Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash™on hand and in banks and short-term, highly liquid
investments with a maturity of three months or less, which include money market funds, cash management pools in County
Treasury and the state Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF). Cash held in the county and state pooled funds is carried at
cost, which approximates fair value. Interest earned is deposited quarterly into the participant’s fund. Any investment losses
are proportionately shared by all funds in the pool. The County is authorized to deposit cash and invest excess funds by
California Government Code Section 53648 et seq. The funds maintained by the County are either secured by federal
depository insurance or are collateralized.

Property, Plant and Equipment — Capital assets purchased by the District are recorded at cost. Contributed or donated capital
assets are recorded at fair value when acquired.

Depreciation — Capital assets purchased by the District are depreciated over their estimated useful lives (ranging from 5-50
years) under the straight-line method of depreciation.

Receivables - The District did not experience any significant bad debt losses; accordingly, no provision has been made for
doubtful accounts, and accounts receivable is shown at full value.

Encumbrances - Encumbrances represent commitments related to unperformed contracts for goods or services. Encumbrance
accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts, and other commitments for the expenditure of resources are recorded to
reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation, is not utilized by the District.

Customer Deposits - Customer deposits are recorded as a liability of the District. The District requiresanadvance deposit of
$50 for new customers.

Net Position - GASB Statement No. 63 requires that the difference between assets added to the deferred outflows of
resources and liabilities added to the deferred inflows of resources be reported as net position. Net position is classified as
either net investment in capital assets, restricted, or unrestricted.



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2017

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

T.

M.

Net Position (Continued) - Net investment in capital assets consist of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, and
reduced by the outstanding principal of related debt. Restricted net position is the net position that has external constraints
placed on them by creditors, grantors, contributors, laws, or regulations of other governments, or through constitutional
provisions or enabling legislation. Unrestricted net position consists of net position that does not meet the definition of net
investment in capital assets or restricted net position.

Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America, as prescribed by the GASB and the AICPA, requires management to make estimatesand assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.

Comparative Data/Total Only - Comparative total data for the prior fiscal year has been presented in certain accompanying
financial statements in order to provide an understanding of the changes in the District’s financial position, operations, and

cash flows. Also, certain prior fiscal amounts have been reclassified to conform to the current fiscal year financial statements
presentation.

Future Accounting Pronouncements ... .

Statement No. 75 "Acgguﬂijﬁg:’:;ﬁd Finag 'I‘héf_prmisions of this statement are effecrive
. Postemployment Ben: her Tha for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2017.
PO z:a:P‘é—hsion-_Eu' e o TR R S =

Statement No.§1  "lrrevocable Split-interest Agreements”  The provisions of this statement are effective
for fiscal years beginning after December 13, 2016.

Statement No_S2  "Pension Issues-an amendment of The provisions of this statement are effective
GASB Statements No. 67, No. 68, and for fiscal years beginning after June 13, 2015.
No. 73"

Statement No. 83  "Certain Asset Retirement Obligations”  The provisions of this statement are effective

for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2018.

Statement No. 84  "Fiduciary Activities" The provisions of this statement are effective
for fiscal years beginning after December 13, 2018.

Statement No. 85  "Omnibus 2017" The provisions of this statement are effective
for fiscal years beginning after June 13, 2017,

Statement No. $6  "Certain Debt Extinguishment Issues” The provisions of this statement are effective
for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2017.

Statement No, 87  "Leases” The provisions of this statement are effective
for fiscal years beginning after December 13, 2019.



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2017

NOTE 3 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Investments are carried at fair value. On June 30, 2017, the District had the following cash and temporary investments on hand:

Deposits:
Cash on hand b 150
Cash in banks 595,010
595,160
Pooled Investment Funds:
Cash and investments in San Luis Obispo County Treasurer
County Treasurer 108
State of California Local Agency Investment Fund (LATF) 524
632
Total Cash and Investments $ 595,792

Cash and investments are presented on the accompanying basic financial statements, as follows:

Petty cash 3 150
o, oShandinvestments 595,607
. Restrictéd cash and investments : i -~ 35:

Tétaj;é'ééh and ji ;:tmentsi‘: $ 595,792

The District categorizes its fair valiie measuréients within thé fair valiie hierarchy ‘established by generally accepted accounting
principles. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to measure the fair value of the asset. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices
in active markets for identical assets; Level 2 inputs are significant other observable inputs; Level 3 inputs are significant unobservable

inputs. The District had investments in the San Luis Obispo County Investment Pool and the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF),
however, these external pools are not measured under Level 1, 2,0r3.

Restricted cash
Restricted cash consists of funds that are set aside for well refurbishment as well as appurtenant equipment and structure.

Investments Authorized by the District’s Investment Policy

The table on the following page identifies the investment types that are authorized for the District by the California Government Code.
The table also identifies certain provisions of the California Government Code that address interest rate risk, credit risk, and
concentration of credit risk.

Maximum Maximum
Authorized Maximum Percentage Investment
Investment Type Maturity of Portfolio in One Issuer
Local Agency Bonds S years None None
U.S. Treasury Obligations 5 years None None
Federal Agency Securities N/A None None
Banker’s Acceptances 180 days 40% None
Commercial Paper 270 days 25% 10%
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 5 years 30% None
Repurchase and Reverse Repurchase
Agreements 92 days 20% of base value  None
Medium-Term Notes 5 years 20% None
Mutual Funds N/A 20% None
Money Market Mutual Funds N/A None None
Mortgage Pass-Through Securities 5 years 20% None



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2017

NOTE 3 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Investments Authorized by the District’s Investment Policy (Continued)

County Pooled Investment Fund N/A None None
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) N/A None None
State Registered Warrants, Notes or

Bonds N/A None None
Notes and Bonds for other Local

California Agencies 5 years None None

Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment. Generally, the
longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market interest rates. One of the ways
that the District manages its exposure to interest rate risk is by purchasing a combination of shorter term and longer term investments
and by timing cash flows from maturities so that a portion of the portfolio is maturing or coming close to maturity evenly over time as
necessary to provide the cash flow and liquidity needed for operations.

Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the District’s investments to market interest rate fluctuations is provided by the
following table that shows the distribution of the District’s investments by maturity:

i g Remalﬂ‘ing Maturity (in Months)

13-24 25-60 More than
Investment Type = .- Months Months 60 Months
San Luis Obispo County
Treasury 5 108 $ 108 § - 3 - $ -
LAIF 524 524
Total 3 632 § 632 $ - 3 = 3 =

Disclosures Relating to Credit Risk

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the investment. This is
measured by the assignment of rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating organization. Presented below, is the minimum
rating required by (where applicable) the California Government Code and the actual rating as of fiscal year end for each investment

type.

Minimum Exempt
Carrying Legal From Rating as of Fiscal Year End
Investment Type Amount Rating Disclosure AAA Aa Not Rated
San Luis Obispo County
Treasury $ 108 N/A $ - & - 5 - 3 108
LAIF 524 N/A 524
Total $ 632 $ - § - $§ - 3 632

Concentration of Credit Risk

The investment policy of the District contains no limitations on the amount that can be invested in any one issuer beyond that
stipulated by the California Government Code. There are no investments in any one issuer that represent 5% or more of total
District’s investments.

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial institution, a government will not

10



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2017

NOTE 3 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The
California Government Code and the District’s investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that would limit the
exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits, other than the following provision for deposits: The California Government Code
requires that a financial institution secure deposits made by state or local governmental units by pledging securities in an undivided
collateral pool held by a depository regulated under state law (unless so waived by the governmental unit). The fair value of the
pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at least 110% of the total amount deposited by the public agencies. California law

Custodial Credit Risk (Continued)

also allows financial institutions to secure the District’s deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes havinga value of 150% of
the secured public deposits.

None of the District’s deposits with financial institutions in excess of federal depository insurance limits were held in uncollateralized
accounts.

The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g., broker-dealer) to a
transaction, a government will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of
another party. The California Government Code and the District’s investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that
would limit the exposure to cus;od'ialz_;_:_xjedit'risk*fqr investments. Withrespect tosinvestments, custodial credit risk generally applies
only to direct investments in maiiketablé_ »secu;;tities,_;":Custodiélicredit risk does not apply to a local government’s indirect investment in
securities through the use of mutual funds or government investment podls (such as LAIF).

Investment in State Investment Pool’ ~ = o om e e

The District is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) that is regulated by the California Government
Code under the oversight of the Treasurer of the State of California. The fair value of the District’s investment in this pool is reported
in the accompanying basic financial statements at the amounts based upon the District’s pro-rata share of the fair value provided by
LAIF for the entire LAIF portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance available for withdrawal is based
on the accounting records maintained by LAIF, which are recorded on an amortized cost basis.

NOTE 4 - SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL ASSETS
A schedule of changes in capital assets and depreciation for the fiscal years ended June 30,2017, and June 30, 2016, are shown below:

Balance Balance
July 1, 2016 Additions Deletions Transfers June 30, 2017

Non-depreciable capital assets:

Construction in progress $§ 922452 § 71,627 $ - $ (931,871) $ 62,208
Total non-depreciable capitalassets § 922452 § 71,627 $ - 3 (931,871) § 62,208
Depreciable capital assets:

Sewer plant $ 2,086,929 $ - $ - $ - $ 2,086,929
Water plant 1,140,431 19,238 931,871 2,091,540
Building 395,874 395,874
Equipment 316,748 . 316,748
3,939,982 19,238 931,871 4,891,091

Accumulated depreciation 2,109,789 116,476 2,226,265
Total depreciable capital assets $ 1,830,193 $§ (97,238) $ - $ 931,871 § 2664,826
Net capital assets $ 2,752,645 $§ (25611) § - $ - $ 2,727,034

11



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2017

NOTE 4 - SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)

Balance Prior Period Balance
July 1,2015 Additions Deletions Adjustments  June 30, 2016

Non-depreciable capital assets:

Construction in progress $ 31,254 $ 891,198 $ - $ - $ 922452
Total non-depreciable capital assets $ 31,254 $ 891,198 $ - $ - § 922452
Depreciable capital assets:

Sewer plant $ 2,056,619 $ 8991 $ - $ 21,319 § 2,086,929
Water plant 1,140,431 1,140,431
Building 395,874 395,874
Equipment 316,748 316,748
3,909,672 - 21,319 3,939,982

Accumulated depreciation 2,036,639 73,150 2,109,789
Total depreciable capital assets $ 1,873,033 § (73,150) $ - $ 21,319 § 1,830,193
Net capital assets $ 1904287 $ 818,048 $ - $ 21,319 § 2,752,645

H

7 and 20161was $l§§f6,476 and $73,150, respectively. Additions to
sisted of expenses related to the RO unit and the Pico Slope Project.

Depreciation expense for the ﬁscal years eji:deq:fijime 30,
construction in progress for the year ex{ﬂéd June 30, 2017 con

NOTE 5 - CUSTOMER DEPOSITS

The liability for customer deposits consists of the following as of June 30, 2017 and 2016:

2017 2016
Hook-Up deposits $ 45750 § 45,750
Customer meter deposits 9,958 9,858

§ 55,708 § 55,608

The hook-up deposits are from customers on a waiting list to connect into the system. Each deposit represents total hook-up fees owed
by the customer based on the fee schedule in place at the time of the payment. Additional fees may be required from the customer,
based on the current fee schedule, when the utility connection is completed.

Customer meter deposits consist of a $50 refundable deposit required for each metered customer before any service can be provided
by the District.

NOTE 6 — LOAN PAYABLE
On July 11, 2011, the District applied for a $500,000 loan from the United States Department of Agriculture. The loan was approved,

and the District began to draw on the loan during the 13/14 fiscal year. The District is required to make semi-yearly payments of
$10,345. Future minimum payments are as follows on the next page:

12



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2017

NOTE 6 - LOAN PAYABLE (Continued)

Fiscal year

Ended
June 30, Principal Interest Total
2018 $ 17,69 $ 13,000 $ 20,690
2019 7,902 12,788 20,690
2020 8,121 12,569 20,690
2021 8,347 12,343 20,690
2022 8,577 12,113 20,690
2023-2027 46,578 56,872 103,450
2028-2032 53,393 50,057 103,450
2033-2037 61,206 42,244 103,450
2038-2042 70,162 33,288 103,450
2043-2047 80,429 23,021 103,450
2048-2052 92,198 11,252 103,450

2053 24,567 830 25,397

8469170 377§ 749,547

NOTE 7 - LONG TERM DEBT — SCHEDULE OF CHANGES

A schedule of changes in long-term debt for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017, is shown below:

Balance Balance Due within

July 1,2016 Additions Deletions June 30, 2017 one year

Loan payable $ 476,653 3 - $ 7483 $ 469,170 $ 7690
Totals $ 476,653 3 - $ 7,483 $ 469,170 3 7690

NOTE 8 — JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY

The District is a member of the Special District Risk Management Authority (S.D.R.M.A.), an intergovernmental risk sharing joint
powers authority, created pursuant to California Government Code Sections 6500 et. Seq. In becoming a memberofthe SD.R.M.A.,
the District elected to participate in the risk financing program(s) listed below for the program period July 1, 2016 through June 30,
2017.

General and Auto Liability, Public Officials’ and Employees’ Errors, and Employment Practices Liability and Employee Benefits
Liability: Special District Risk Managament Authority, coverage number LCA SDRMA 201112. This covers $2,500,000 per

occurrence, subject to policy deductibles.

Employee Dishonesty Coverage: Special District Risk Management Authority, coverage number EDC SDRMA 2011 12. This policy
includes a $400,000 Public Employee Dishonesty Blanket Coverage.

Property Loss: Special District Risk Management Authority, coverage number PPC SDRMA 201112. This policy covers the
replacement cost for property on file, $1,000,000,000 per occurrence, subject to policy deductibles.

Boiler and Machinery: Special District Risk Management Authority, coverage number BMC SDRMA 201112. This covers
$100,000,000 per occurrence, subject to policy deductibles.

13



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2017

NOTE 8 — JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY (Continued)
The District also participated in the elective comprehension/collision coverage on selected vehicles, subject to policy deductibles.

Personal Liability Coverage for Board Members: This policy covers $500,000 per occurrence, coverage number LCA SDRMA
201112, annual segregate per each selected/appointed official, subject to policy deductibles.

Members are subject to dividends and/or assessments, in accordance with Second Amended Joint Powers Agreement and amendments
thereto, on file with the District. No such dividends have been declared, nor have any assessments been levied.

NOTE 9 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

The District has an agreement with Grace Environmental Services to oversee the daily operations of the District. San Simeon
Community Services District paid $619,220 for their services during the 16/17 fiscal year.

NOTE 10 - CONTINGENCIES

According to the District’s staff and attorney, no contingent liabilities are outstanding and no lawsuits are pending of any real financial
consequence.

14



- SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:




SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES BY FUNCTION
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

Sanitation Fund WaterFund . General Total
Operating Revenues:
Utility sales $ 383,792 8 336495 § $ 720,287
Service charges 84,577 84,577
State of CA-Dept of Parks and Recreation 80,549 80,549
Total operating revenues 464,341 336,495 84,577 885,413
Operating Expenses:
Accounting 2,938 2,938 2,939 8,815
Bank fees 184 184
Bookkeeping 4,800 4,800 4,800 14,400
Directors' fees 2,052 2,052 1,596 5,700
Payroll expenses 145 145 150 440
Dues and subscriptions 545 1,481 3,520 5,546
Election expense 1,007 1,007
Road maintenance e ] e 21,963 21,963
Riprap engineering B ow o ¥ IR B 14,806
Insurance-Health . - - 12,003 12,003
Insurance-Liability o F i B ) 2,235 745 7,449
LAFCO budget allocation ~ ===~ s s = 3,015 3,015
Legal fees 7,426 7,884 22,736
Licenses and permits 12,945 969 13,914
Miscellaneous 162 162
Depreciation 50,896 51,185 14,395 116,476
Office expenses 799 799
Operations management 381,794 198,814 38,612 619,220
Professional fees 23,462 8,145 7,078 38,685
Emergency water stand-by 10,000 10,000
SS Ave project 4,570 4,570
Pico project 3,456 3,456
Repairs 10,019 10,019
Website 15,920 15,920
Total operating expenses 506,278 290,190 154,817 951,285
Net operating gain (loss) (41,937) 46,305 (70,240) (65,872)
Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses):
Property taxes 78,839 78,839
Interest expense (13,207) (13,207)
Interest income 1,947 1,947
Total non-operating revenues (expenses) 67,579 67,579
Capital and Financing Revenues
Grant income 100,552 100,552
Total capital and financing revenues 100,552 100,552
Change in net position $ (41,937) $ 46,305 $ 97,891 § 102,259

15



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES BY FUNCTION
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016

Sanitation Fund Water Fund General Total
Operating Revenues:
Utility sales $ 395,248 $ 328,018 § 3076 § 726,342
Service charges 3,004 73,397 76,401
State of CA-Dept of Parks and Recreation 31,107 31,107
Total operating revenues 426,355 331,022 76,473 833,850
Operating Expenses:
Accounting 2,838 2,838 2,859 8,535
Bank fees » 10 159 169
Bookkeeping 4,800 4,800 4,800 14,400
Directors' fees 1,944 2,232 1,624 5,800
Payroll expenses 148 148 148 444
Dues and subscriptions 650 381 2,633 3,664
Road maintenance 18,056 18,056
Riprap engineering T, Y A 3053 e 30,534
Insurance-Health - L - 10,991 10,991
Insurance-Liability I A gl 697 3,832 2,438 6,967
LAFCO budget allocation .+ oo™ oo o - 686 ~4..686 1,370 2,742
Legal fees 7,614 7,614 7,613 22,841
Legal fees-litigation 67 67 1,050 1,184
Licenses and permits 9,959 2,303 12,262
Miscellaenous 106 106
Depreciation 35,112 22,676 15,362 73,150
Operations management 364,457 185,663 28,954 579,074
Professional fees 11,682 4,303 2,000 17,985
Pico project 4,907 4,907
Emergency water stand-by 12,607 12,607
Repairs 13,220 13,220
Website 3,840 3,840
Total operating expenses 484,408 250,160 108,910 843,478
Net operating gain (loss) (58,053) 80,862 (32,437) (9,628)
Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses):
Property taxes 77,109 77,109
Interest expense (13,409) (13,409)
Interest income 2,266 2,266
Total non-operating revenues (expenses) 65,966 65,966
Capital and Financing Revenues
Grant income 419,448 419,448
Total capital and financing revenues 419,448 419,448
Change in net position $ (58,053) $ 80,862 § 452977 § 475,786

16





